
Thursday, 11 June 2015 

at 6.00 pm  

Town Hall, Eastbourne 
 

 

 

Licensing Act Sub-Committee 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend and listen to the discussion of 

items in the “open” part of the meeting.  Please see notes at end of agenda 

concerning public rights to speak and ask questions. 
 

 

 
 

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee meets in the Court Room of the 

Town Hall which is located on the ground floor.  Entrance is via the 

main door or access ramp at the front of the Town Hall.  Parking bays 

for blue badge holders are available in front of the Town Hall and in 

the car park at the rear of the Town Hall. 
 

 

 
 

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for deaf people who use 

a hearing aid or loop listener. 

 
If you require further information or assistance please contact the 

Local Democracy team – contact details at end of this agenda. 
 

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in 

PDF format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe 

Acrobat Reader. 
 

Please ask if you would like this agenda and/or any of the reports in an 

alternative format.  
 

 

MEMBERS:  Councillor Hearn (Chairman); Councillors Belsey and Murray 
 

 

Agenda 
 

1 Apologies for absence.   
 

2 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members 
as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other 
interests under the Code of Conduct.   
 

3 Variation of a Premises Licence -  Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri 
Restaurant, 25 Langney Road.  (Pages 1 - 54) 

 
 Report of Senior Specialist Advisor. 

 

 
Inspection of Background Papers – Please see contact details listed in each report. 

Public Document Pack



2 

 

 

Councillor Right of Address - Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are 
not members of the Committee must notify the Chairman in advance. 

Public Right of Address – Requests by members of the public to speak on a matter 
which is listed in this agenda must be received in writing by no later than 12 Noon, 2 
working days before the meeting e.g. if the meeting is on a Tuesday, received by 12 
Noon on the preceding Friday).  The request should be made to Local Democracy at 
the address listed below.  The request may be made by letter, fax or e-mail.  For 
further details on the rules about speaking at meetings please contact Local 
Democracy. 

Disclosure of interests - Members should declare their interest in a matter at the 
beginning of the meeting, and again, at the point at which that agenda item is 
introduced. 

Members must declare the existence and nature of any interest. 

In the case of a DPI, if the interest is not registered (nor the subject of a pending 
notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported to the meeting by 
the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer within 28 
days. 

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when 
the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation). If a 
member has a DPI he/she may not make representations first. 

Further Information  

Councillor contact details, committee membership lists and other related information 
is also available from Local Democracy. 

Local Democracy, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4TW 
Tel: (01323) 415021/5023 Minicom: (01323) 415111, Fax: (01323) 410322 
E Mail: localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk 
Website at www.eastbourne.gov.uk  
 
For general Council enquiries, please telephone (01323) 410000 or E-mail: 
enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk  
 
 



Body: Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 11th June 2015 

Subject: Application For a Variation to Premises Licence For: “Fresh and 

Grilled Piri Piri Restaurant”, 25 Langney Road, Eastbourne, 

BN21 3QA 

Report Of: Jay Virgo, Senior Specialist Advisor  

Ward(s) Devonshire Ward 

Purpose To determine an application for a variation to a premises 

licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Contact: Jay.virgo@eastbourne.gov.uk   

1.0 Introduction & Background 

1.1 An application has been received by Eastbourne Borough Council as Licensing 

Authority, for a variation to the premises at 25 Langney Road, Eastbourne BN21 

3QA. 

1.2 The premises previously operated as a retail shop before becoming a restaurant 

and licensed premises in March 2013. The licence was granted and operated as a 

waiter/waitress service restaurant, where the sale of alcohol was ancillary to 

food. Originally trading as “Mangal Express”, then “Four seasons” before closing 

down.

1.3 The current premises licence was granted on 22/03/2013 with opening hours and 

late night refreshment to 00.00 hours Sunday to Thursday and to 00.30 hours 

Friday and Saturday and for the supply of alcohol to 23.30 hours Sunday to 

Thursday and 00.00 hours Friday and Saturday. See Appendix 1. 

1.4 The applicant, Mr Amin Haydari has now applied to become the Designated 

Premises Supervisor (DPS) and to have the premises licence transferred into his 

name.

1.5 The applicant, Mr Amin Haydari, has also submitted a new plan of the premises 

which is being structurally altered to create a take-away hot food counter at the 

Langney Road end of the premises, and will change the name of the business to 

“Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri”.          

1.6 The applicant is not proposing any changes to the previous licence in respect of 

the supply of alcohol.

2.0 The Application  

2.1 An application for the grant of a variation to the premises licence under the 

Licensing Act 2003 has been sought by Mr Amin Haydari for the following 

activities: 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Late night refreshment (off the premises) 

23.00- 03.30 hours  Monday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday. 

         23.00 –02.00 hours         Tuesday, Wednesday, Sunday.

Supply of alcohol (On the premises only) (No change).

10.00 – 23.30 hours        Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Sunday. 

10.00 – 00.00 hours        Friday, Saturday. 

Open to the Public 

         10.00- 03.30 hours    Monday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday. 

         10.00 –02.00 hours           Tuesday, Wednesday, Sunday. 

3.0 Licensing Objectives 

3.1 When submitting an application for a variation to a premises licence under the 

Licensing Act 2003, the applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to 

take to promote the four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 

2003. The Operating Schedule detailing these steps can be seen in the 

application form. This is included at Appendix 2 and also includes a new plan of 

the premises.  

4.0 Consultation Process 

4.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises and 

in a local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. A number of 

“Responsible Authorities” have also been consulted as part of the process, 

allowing a consultation period of 28 days for representations to be made.  

4.2 In this instance, as a result of the consultation process, a number of 

representations have been received. These are detailed at Section 8 of this 

report. 

5.0   The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives 

5.1 In their decision making, the Licensing Sub Committee must act to promote the 

four Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process.  The 

Licensing Objectives are:

Page 2



The prevention of crime and disorder 

Public safety 

The prevention of public nuisance 

The protection of children from harm 

6.0 Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section 

182 Guidance Issued  

6.1 Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been 

circulated to Members. A copy is also retained in the Members Room.  

6.2 Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub 

Committee will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard 

to: 

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 – 2019 

available via: 

http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-
and-strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-

policy/

Section 182 Guidance issued by the Home Office, (revised in March 2015) 

available via: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-
under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003

6.3 Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the matters 

that the Authority will consider when determining matters under the Licensing 

Act 2003. An overview appears below. 

6.4 The Prevention Of Crime and Disorder 

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule 

should include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of crime and 

disorder on and in the vicinity of premises. The restriction of types of licensable 

activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as 

appropriate. 

6.5 Public Safety

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should 

include steps to ensure the physical safety of patrons.  This might include the 

imposition of conditions regarding capacity and mechanisms to promote 

responsible drinking. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and 

imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate. 

Page 3



6.6 Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that within the Operating Schedule, 

applicants will be required to demonstrate how they intend to prevent nuisance 

arising, disturbance occurring and mechanisms to protect amenities. The 

restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may 

be considered and applied as appropriate.  

6.7 Protection of children from harm

The Statement of Licensing Policy requires that operating plans must specify the 

measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.  

Conditions can be placed to restrict access to children from accessing the 

premises during certain times or when certain licensable activities are taking 

place. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of 

conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate.

7.0 Cumulative Impact  

7.1 The premises in question is located within the Cumulative Impact Zone. It is 

recognised that the impact of the number, type and density of licensed premises 

in a given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime and disorder 

outside of, or a distance from licensed premises.  

7.2 Cumulative Impact is defined as the “potential impact upon the Licensing 

Objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an area,” 

and is a proper matter for consideration by the Licensing Authority. 

7.3 The Licensing Authority may receive representations from a Responsible 

Authority or ‘Interested Party’ that the cumulative effect of licences is leading to 

an area becoming saturated. This creates exceptional problems of disorder and 

nuisance, over and above the impact from individual premises which undermines 

the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. 

7.4 Where valid representations are received, the Cumulative Impact Policy creates a 

rebuttable presumption that the application will be refused.

It is for the applicant to address the Cumulative Impact Policy and produce 

evidence to demonstrate that the matter: 

(a) Will not add to the cumulative impact caused by licensed premises and 

challenges already experienced in the area; 

(b) Will not undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

7.5 The Cumulative Impact Policy clearly states that licence applications in the Zone 

should be refused, unless Members are satisfied that the applicant has provided 

evidence to show that premises will not exacerbate existing issues in the locality, 

or undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

7.6 The Cumulative Impact Policy can be found within the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy 2014 – 2019. 

Page 4



8.0   Representations 

8.1 A full copy of all representations is included at Appendix 3, however a summary 

appears below.  

Interested Parties 

There have been 3 representations from members of the public one of 

which is a petition with 42 names of local people: 

           Councillor Steve Wallis.  

           Petition of 42 local residents / businesses. 

           Mr A Ley, on behalf of Town Centre Neighbourhood Panel 

The representations centre on the prevention of public nuisance (noise) 

and the prevention of crime and disorder Licensing Objectives. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities  

There has been 1 representation from responsible authorities:

Sussex Police – Representation attached.

Eastbourne Borough Council Health and Environment 

Team – No representation. 

Eastbourne Borough Council Health and Safety 

Department – No representation. 

Eastbourne Borough Council Planning Department– No 

representation. 

Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Team- No 

representation 

East Susses Fire and Rescue Service – No representation 

Area Child Protection Team– No representations 

Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) – No 

representation. 

Primary Care Trust- No representation

8.2 The Sub Committee will need to have regard to any history or likelihood of noise, 

nuisance, crime and disorder at the site, or in the vicinity of the site. In addition, 

matters impacting upon public safety and strategies to protect children from 

harm will also need to be considered. 

8.3 The Sub Committee may also consider any other matters that may negatively 

impact upon the Licensing Objectives and exercise their powers to impose 

conditions, or take the appropriate action as they see fit, in order to promote the 

Licensing Objectives. 

8.4 In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these 

should only be imposed where it is considered necessary, proportionate and 

reasonable on a case by case basis.  

Page 5



8.5 The applicant, “interested parties” and/or Responsible Authorities may also 

suggest conditions to address concerns as a means to promote the Licensing 

Objectives.

8.6 Correspondence was received from the applicant’s representative dated 15th May 

2015 advising that the applicant would like to negotiate an amendment to the 

variation to the premises licence application. This is included as Appendix 4.

9.0 Options open to the Sub Committee

9.1 The Sub Committee must have regard to the following: 

Eastbourne’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019; 

Statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; 

Representations from any Responsible Authority;  

Representations from “interested parties”;  

Representations from Ward Councillors. 

The application and supporting material. 

9.2 The Licensing Sub Committee must take the steps it considers necessary for the 

promotion of the Licensing Objectives and may: 

Grant the application in full as requested; 

Grant the application but modify it: 

-  By altering hours or activities; 

-  Adding conditions as necessary, or  

-  Omit parts as considered necessary for the promotion of  

   the Licensing Objectives. 

Reject the whole or part of the application. 

10.0  Legal Considerations 

10.1 The framework for the issue, variation and/or modification to applications is 

made under the Licensing Act 2003. The Home Office also offers guidance under 

Section 182 of the Act.  This Guidance is provided in order to assist the Council in 

carrying out functions under the Act.   

10.2 Furthermore, the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to Eastbourne

Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019. 

11.0 Human Rights 

11.1 The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 must be borne in mind by the 

Committee when taking licensing decisions under the Licensing Act 2003.  

Particular regard should be had to Article 1 of the First Protocol, which relates to 

the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 

property, and Article 8 - which relates to the right to respect for private and 

family life, home and correspondence - should also be borne in mind.  While the 

Page 6



Human Rights Act makes it unlawful for a local authority to act or to fail to act in 

a way that is incompatible with a Convention right, Article 1 of the First Protocol 

and Article 8 are both qualified rights which means that interference - to a 

justifiable extent - may be permitted as long as what is done: 

  Has a basis in law; 

  Is intended to pursue a legitimate purpose  

  Is necessary and proportionate; and  

  Is not discriminatory. 

Background Material 

LACORS Guidance – Committee Hearings 2006 

Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003  

Hearing and Regulations, Licensing Act 2003 

Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2014-2019 

Human Rights Act 1998 

APPENDIX 

1: Copy of the current premises licence 

2: Application for a variation to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.  

3: Representations received.  

Email from Councillor Wallis dated 26/04/2015. 

Email from Adrian Ley of Town Centre Neighbourhood Panel dated 28/04/2015. 

Petition of 42 names from local residents dated 24/04/2015 to 03/05/2015.  

Letter from Sussex Police dated 22/04/2015.  

4: Correspondence proposing to negotiate amendment to the variation application  

    15/05/15. 

Licensing hearing/Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri.  

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



                       Customer First, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4TW

Tel: +44(0)1323 410000  Fax: +44(0)1323 415130  Minicom: +44(0)1323 415111  DX6921 Eastbourne

Email: customerfirst@eastbourne.gov.uk  Web: www.eastbourne.gov.uk/licensing

Part A 

Premises Licence 

Premises Licence number  045286 

Part 1 - Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description:

Mangal Express

25 Langney Road 

Eastbourne 

East Sussex  BN21 3QA 

Telephone number:  01323410707 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 

Start Date 22nd March 2013 

End Date Ongoing unless otherwise indicated 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 

Open to the public 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment 

Sale by retail of alcohol 

The public opening hours of the premises: 

Monday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Tuesday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Wednesday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Friday 10:00hrs - 00:30hrs 

Saturday 10:00hrs - 00:30hrs 

Sunday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 

Provision of late night refreshment: Indoors

Monday 23:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Tuesday 23:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Wednesday 23:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Thursday 23:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Friday 23:00hrs - 00:30hrs 

Saturday 23:00hrs - 00:30hrs 

Sunday 23:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Appendix 1

Page 9



Sale by Retail of Alcohol:    On the Premises Only

Monday 10:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Tuesday 10:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Wednesday 10:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Thursday 10:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Friday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Saturday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs 

Sunday 10:00hrs - 23:30hrs 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 

and/or off supplies: 

Supply of alcohol is permitted on the premises at the given times only. 

Signed:___________________________ 

                       Licensing Manager 

Date:_________________________ 

Page 10



Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) 

of holder of premises licence: 

Mr Nuri Ceylan 

25 Langney Road  

Eastbourne  

BN21 3QA Email:  

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity 

number (where applicable): 

Not applicable 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 

authorises the supply of alcohol: 

Mr Nuri Ceylan 

Flat 3 

93 Pevensey Road 

Eastbourne 

BN22 8AD 

Tel:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 

designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for 

the supply of alcohol: 

Licence Number 1320/045505 

Issuing Authority Eastbourne Borough Council 

Page 11



Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions

Licensees should note that the under enclosed Mandatory conditions should be 

read in conjunction with the granted licence and these conditions shall be 

enforceable where relevant to the operation of the premise and its activities. 

Supply of alcohol (Premises Licence) 

 This registration authorises the supply of alcohol subject to the 

following conditions: 

1.  No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when 

(a) there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 

(b) when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made 

or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 

Door Supervision (where supervisors are engaged this 

condition applies) 

3.  All door supervisors will be Security Industry Authority registered. 

Page 12



Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

All Licensing Objectives 
1. Restaurant will be unobstructed and well illuminated for clear supervision. 

2. Foods freshly prepared and cooked on the premises. 

3. Consumption of alcohol as ancillary to eating food. 

4. Waiter service. 

5. Non alcoholic drinks and beverages also available. 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
6. Incident/refusal register maintained. 

7. Closed Circuit Television operated to specifications agreed with Sussex Police. 

Public Safety 
8. Health and Safety risk assessments made 

9. First aid station for staff and customers. 

10. Fire systems to specification of fire authority/building regulations. 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 
11. Promote cleanliness outside immediate vicinity. 

12. Discourage loitering outside. 

Protection of Children from Harm 
13. Proof of identity/age cards as necessary. 

14. "Challenge 25" scheme adopted.

Page 13



Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:

Not applicable 

All Licensing Objectives 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Public Safety 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Protection of Children from Harm 

Annex 4 – Plans 

At the time of submission the attached plans are an accurate reflection of the 

design and layout of the premises. 

Page 14



Annex 5 – Mandatory Licensing Conditions 

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions Order 2010) 

Conditions 1, 2 and 3 came into force on 6th April 2010 

Conditions 4 and 5 came into force on 1st October 2010 

1.  

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that 

staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 

any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or 

more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, 

carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 

alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a 

significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, 

prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children:  

a.  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 

designed to require or encourage, individuals to:

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to 

drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 

cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 

authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii.  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit 

or otherwise);  

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for 

a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 

particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount 

available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a 

table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act) 

c.  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize 

to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol 

over a period of 24 hours or less 

d.  provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on 

the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent 

on

i. the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process 

 or  

  ii. the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring

Page 15



 e. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters 

or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably 

be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 

behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 

manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly 

by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other 

person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

4.  

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall 

ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in 

relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 

specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 

alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a 

holographic mark. 

5.  The responsible person shall ensure that: 

 a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied  for 

consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 

supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in 

a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 

following measures–

  i. beer or cider: ½ pint; 

  ii.  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  

  iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and  

b. customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

Page 16



Licensing Team, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4TW 

Tel: +44(0)1323 410000  Fax: +44(0)1323 415997  Minicom: +44(0)1323 415111  DX6921 Eastbourne 

Email: licensing@eastbourne.gov.uk  Web: www.eastbourne.gov.uk/licensing 

Part B 

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence number: 045286 

Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Mangal Express

25 Langney Road 

Eastbourne 

East Sussex  BN21 3QA 

Telephone number:  01323410707 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
Start Date 22nd March 2013 

End Date Ongoing unless otherwise indicated 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 

Open to the public 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment 

Sale by retail of alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 

Are detailed as per the enclosed schedule 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT   Indoors 

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN 

23:00-00:00 23:00-00:00 23:00-00:00 23:00-00:00 23:00- 00:30 23:00-00:30 23:00-00:00

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL   On the Premises only 

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN 

10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-23:30 10:00-00:00 10:00-00:00 10:00-23:30

PUBLIC OPENING HOURS 

MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN 

10:00-00:00 10:00-00:00 10:00-00:00 10:00-00:00 10:00-00:30 10:00-00:30 10:00-00:00

Page 17



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off 

supplies: 

Supply of alcohol is permitted on the premises at the given times only.

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of 

holder of premises licence: 

Mr Nuri Ceylan 

25 Langney Road  

Eastbourne  

BN21 3QA Email:   

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable): 

Not applicable 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises 

the supply of alcohol: 

Mr Nuri Ceylan 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 

Not applicable 

Signed:___________________________ 

                       Licensing Manager 

Date:_________________________ 

Page 18



Appendix 2

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Variation of a Premises Licence -  Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri Restaurant, 25 Langney Road.
	Variation of a Premises Licence -  Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri Restaurant, 25 Langney Road - Appendix 1
	Variation of a Premises Licence -  Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri Restaurant, 25 Langney Road - Appendix 2.
	Variation of a Premises Licence -  Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri Restaurant, 25 Langney Road - Appendix 3.
	Variation of a Premises Licence -  Fresh and Grilled Piri Piri Restaurant, 25 Langney Road - Appendix 4.


